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An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

Request for Proposal 
CGP012016 

Laboratory Supplies and Equipment 
Addendum #3 

 
 
February 18, 2016 
 
To:   All Prospective Respondents 
 
From:  Cathleen G. Paquette 
  Purchasing Agent II 
 
 
Following is the list of questions submitted and the responses.   
 
There are three additional attachments in response to the following items: 
  11)  Revised Appendix B 
  13)  Re‐formatted RFP CGP012016 with accessible links 
  19)  Executive Orders 
 
Proposal Due Date has been extended to Friday, February 26, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. (ET). 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Form of Proposal – page 38 ‐ under item #2. 

 

1) How will UConn evaluate the full cost of Lab Chemical Procurement (Item cost + delivery + special 
handling charges) from various responses? 
Prices offered should be all inclusive of delivery and additional fees. 

 

2) If a potential supplier offers a proposal as a “Full Line Supplier” does than negate the opportunity to 
become a “Secondary supplier”? 
No.  We may have to limit the offerings of secondary suppliers if a primary vendor is identified. 

 

3) Does UConn have expectations / definition as far as on‐site resourced required for “Secondary 
Supplier”? 
Vendors should propose the coverage that they deem appropriate.  This may be re‐evaluated during 

the contract term if necessary. 
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4) A participating addendum was mentioned during the pre‐conference meeting. A copy of this 
addendum was not included in RFP package.  
As we noted in the pre‐conference please send a copy of this participating addendum re: UCONN’s 

intention to extend contract to other entities.  

UConn does not believe a participating addendum will be required at this time.  Each entity (other 

than UConn) that chooses to utilize the UConn contract will enter into its own agreement with the 

vendor (whether through issue of a purchase order or execution of an addendum or separate 

agreement) that incorporates the applicable terms of the UConn contract. 

 

5) 3.4.4   Vendor must offer in‐house technical assistance. 
Are you expecting to have someone available on campus daily for technical support?  

No.  This would be a call‐in number. 

 

6) 3.6.5   The University reserves the right to request additional large quantity discounts and to seek 
additional competitive bids on any item(s) listed in any customized catalog or any high value 
instrumentation during the contract period when it is deemed by the University to be in its own best 
interest. 
Are you explaining that regardless of the awardee’s accepted product list, the university reserves 

the right to get products from any vendor if the university decides to do so?   

Under certain circumstances, the University may seek competitive bids for requirements for special 

projects.  The contract vendors would be part of that process, but it does not preclude the 

participation of other vendors. 

 

7) 3.8.2   Vendors must submit data to support their fill‐rate capabilities. 
How extensively should this data cover capabilities? Can you give examples of expectations?   

Provide fill‐rate policy information, types of reports on orders and shipping, audit procedures, 

QA/QC for shipment and distribution points and logistics to demonstrate how goals will be met. 

 

8) 3.9.6.3   For deliveries to rural areas, (other than the University’s branch campuses and Extension 
Offices), Vendor reserves the right to charge University for its shipping expense with advance 
written notice. This applies to off‐site research or academic locations. 
Can you give examples of some of these rural areas that will require deliveries? 

This will apply to researchers conducting field operations.  Locations vary each semester.  The 

majority are fairly local – Southern New England – but could be anywhere in the U.S. with occasional 

foreign sites.   

 

9) A sales representative is to sign section 9 and attach their résumé.  What is needed for the résumé? 

We would like the name and contact information for the assigned representative. A résumé 

is not required. 
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10) Is there a requirement to receive hard copy notarized or electronic or both required? 
There is no hard copy required for the submittal.  Scanned copies of the notarized documents in the 

electronic file are acceptable. 

 

11) APPENDIX B – Market Basket Pricing 
 

a) We are not able to bid on all of the Market Basket items, should we proceed with cross 
referencing and bidding only those items that we can?   
Yes. 

b) Many of the items are unable to be identified per their descriptions.  Examples would be some 
of the NC items or Value Pack Promos or those items with insufficient descriptions such as Line 
Item 244. 

c) Line Items 34 and 35 have two different NC numbers with exact same descriptions that do not 
specify whether this is a single or double chamber incubator. 

d) Line Item 134, 135, 136 and 137 have four different NC numbers with the same description.    
Appendix B has been reviewed and revised.  Items that did not contain sufficient description 

information have been removed.  On the Market Basket tab, duplicate items have been 

combined. Additional items have been added to make up the difference.  There is also 

additional information on the other tabs as well. 

 
12) Page 10, 3.14.2 the last bullet point: “Manufactured in America reporting”. – Does University want a 

report to include names of [vendor’s] products that are manufactured in the United States? How 
detailed the report needs to be?  
We will be asking for reports on goods sold to the University, during a specified time period, 

identifying those products that meet the FTC definition of Made in USA and what percentage of the 

total sales they represent.  See the FTC site for the definition: https://www.ftc.gov/tips‐

advice/business‐center/guidance/complying‐made‐usa‐standard  

 
 
13) Page 16, 5.6 Ethics Affidavits and Certifications for State of Connecticut Contracts. – Proposers are 

required to click the hyperlink and download the forms to complete, but some hyperlinks do not 
work. Please provide forms attached under 5.6.5, 5.6.7 and 5.6.8.  
There was an issue with the original version of the RFP that was posted.  An updated version has 
been posted and is attached hereto in which all links are accessible. 

 
14) Page 23, Terms and Conditions, Section 7.2 Contract Format, last two sentences “A sample of the 

agreement template can be found at the end of this RFP under Appendix D. Respondents are 
requested to include a copy of their contract form for the University’s review”. Also on Page 15, 5.57 
Appendix D Sample of Purchasing Agreement, it asks respondents to “provide a word document of 
any additional terms and conditions to be added to this agreement”. – Does UCONN request a copy 
of [the vendor’s] own sample contract or a revision based on University’s sample contract?  
The preference is for the revision based on the University’s sample agreement. 
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15) Page 27, Section 7.16.13 – Will bonds be required in this bid?  
No bonds are required. 
 

16) Page 27, Section 7.16.16, “the award will be contingent upon the successful negotiation of the 
specific terms and conditions to be included in any resulting Agreement” – Is the Appendix D the 
“resulting Agreement”?  
Yes. 
 

17) Page 30, Section 7.29, Access Management Plan. “Additional details related to the University’s 
Access Management Plan can be found at http://www.park.uconn.edu/amplan.html.” – Please 
provide a copy of such document because the webpage cannot be found.  
The correct link to the Access Management Plan is:  http://web.uconn.edu/parking/amplan.html  

 
18) Page 33, Section 7.39 Mandatory Affidavits. – The hyperlink directs to two versions of forms: 1) 

contracts value $50K or more and 2) large contracts value $500K or more. Since we cannot 
determine the value of this contract at this point, please advise which version of the forms to 
submit.  
Vendors are advised to base their response on either their average sales to the University over the 
last few years or an estimate of potential sales.  If your projection is under $500,000, you may opt to 
not submit Form 6 and Form 7.  The final determination will be made at the time of final agreement.  
Should sales approach that $500,000 threshold during the term of the contract, these Forms will 
have to be submitted. 

 
19) Page 33, Section 7.41 Executive Orders of the Governor, “At the Proposer’s request, the Client 

Agency shall provide a copy of these orders to the Proposer”. – Please provide a copy of these 
orders.  
A copy of the Executive Orders is attached. 

 
20) Page 34, Section 7.44 State Elections Enforcement Commission (SEEC) Requirements. – Please 

provide a copy of the State Elections Enforcement Commission’s notice.  
The SEEC Notice is located at the end of the Purchasing Agreement – Appendix D. 

 
21) Page 34, Section 7.45 Nondiscrimination Warranties. – The hyperlink directs to two versions of 

forms: 1) contracts value $50K or more and 2) large contracts value $500K or more. Since we can 
not determine the value of this contract at this point, please advise which version of the form to 
submit.  
Vendors are advised to base their response on either their average sales to the University over the 
last few years or an estimate of potential sales.  If your projection is under $500,000, you may opt to 
not submit Form 6 and Form 7.  The final determination will be made at the time of final agreement.  
Should sales approach that $500,000 threshold during the term of the contract, these Forms will 
have to be submitted. 

 

22) Do all section 3 items in Appendix A require a response/description? 
Yes.  If the required is not applicable to your offering, you may indicate as such on the form. 
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23) If bidder is not a full service re‐seller, should “offering” tab on Appendix B be left blank? 
All vendors, regardless of category, should complete the Offering, Category Discounts and Financial 

Incentives tabs. 

 

24) What is “Maximum Amount Payable” referring to on line 1.3, Appendix D? 
This will be the estimated value for the term of the contract. 

 

25) Does “consulting agreement affidavit” need to be notarized if the bidder has not entered into a 
consulting agreement? 
Yes.  The form may be marked as ‘not applicable’, but must be signed and notarized. 

 

26) Does the “Iran certification” have to be notarized if the bidder’s principal place of business is in the 
United States? 
According to the Office of Policy Management, “Those entities whose principal place of 
business is located inside of the United States must also fill out the form, but do not 
have to complete the certification portion of the form.” 

 

27) What was the UCONN spend with Fisher for 2014 and 2015? 
As this RFP is addressing all of the lab requirements, it may be more appropriate to provide the 

overall totals:  FY 14 = $12,707,665 and FY 15 = $15,124,011.  As the prime vendor, Fisher spend 

accounts for approximately 17% of the total. 

 

28) Can we get a copy of the current Corning/B‐D UCONN C contract? 
The contract is available from the Corning Rep., Jeff Thibeault: ThibeaulJM@corning.com  Jeff has 

been advised to release this information to anyone requesting such in referenced to this RFP. 

 

29) For manufacturers currently offering direct sales to UConn (Scope of Work: Category 3 Supplier), but 
also able to offer the complete line of products through the selected Full‐line distributors, in the 
event the supplier submits a response to the UConn RFP but is not selected as an awardee, would 
UConn customers be able to continue purchasing from the supplier through its current ordering 
channels?  
Only in the event that none of the selected distributors are authorized by the manufacturer and only 

within the limitations of the ‘current ordering channels’. 

 

30) In Appendix E, Technical Specifications for On‐line Catalog, the specifications for items 11‐17 and 
22‐25 appear limited to punch‐out catalogs.   

 

a. Does UConn currently support cXML PO delivery and E‐Invoice capability for hosted catalog 
suppliers, or is acceptance for HuskyBuy limited to suppliers with punch‐out capability? 
Our system can support both hosted and punch‐out catalogs, although punch‐out is preferred. 
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b. Are there specific annual transaction number or sales volume threshold guidelines for 
acceptance to HuskyBuy? 
No.  Volumes do enter in consideration, but we are also trying to present a balanced selection 

on Husky Buy. 

 

c. In the event the Supplier’s punch‐out capability is due to become available at a later date, would 
providing a projected timetable enhance the supplier’s score for E‐Commerce evaluation? 
Yes, any information along those lines will be factored in to the evaluation. 

 

31) During the Pre‐proposal conference call on February 3rd, it was noted that existing supplier Freezer 
Program agreements were mentioned. 

 

a. Can you confirm whether or not current Program agreement provisions will be rescinded, or 

subsequently addressed and included in this RFP?  

We will pursue existing programs where possible and will address that during the contracting 

process. 

 

b. If so, will suppliers be able to discuss this inclusion with the respective onsite UConn Freezer 

Program managers? 

Yes, within the procurement contracting process. 

 

c. Will current UConn staff continue to manage these Core Facility Programs, or is it the intent of 

UConn to have these managed by Third Party service organizations?  

To the best of my knowledge, there is no intent for Third Party management. 

 

d. If the latter, would suppliers be able to negotiate appropriate Agreement provisions with the 

Third Party for these and any other onsite services? 

N/A 

 

32) In Section 3.5.5: In the event that an item ordered becomes discontinued during the contract, 
vendor must notify the end user for authorization before the item is substituted and shipped.  In 
Section 3.5.5 of Appendix A, it states that:  In the event that an item ordered becomes discontinued 
during the contract, vendor must notify University Procurement Services for authorization before 
the item is substituted and shipped. 
a. In the event of a discontinued product or stock out scenario, would the manufacturer be able to 

discuss the substitute product being offered with the end‐user laboratory staff directly and 
request that they resubmit their order requisition with the appropriate SKU?    
Yes, the substitute must be approved by the end‐user.  It is then the end‐user’s responsibility to 

notify Procurement Services of the change to their order. 

b. Would this process satisfy the notification to University Procurement Services for authorization? 
Yes. 



1.21 Executive Order No. 3 
This Contract is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 3 of Governor 
Thomas J. Meskill promulgated June 16, 1971, and, as such, this contract may be 
cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or 
noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Three, or any state or federal law 
concerning nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the labor commissioner is not a party 
to this contract.  The Parties to this Contract, as part of the consideration hereof, agree 
that said Executive Order No. Three is incorporated herein be reference and made a part 
hereof.  The Parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the state labor 
commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to contract performance in 
regard to nondiscrimination, until the contract is completed or terminated prior to 
completion.  The Contractor agrees, as part consideration hereof, that this Contract is 
subject to the Guidelines and Rules issued by the state labor commissioner to implement 
Executive Order No. Three, and that it will not discriminate in its employment practices 
or policies, will file all reports as required, and will fully cooperate with the State of 
Connecticut and the state labor commissioner. 

 
1.22 Executive Order No. 17 

This Contract is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 17 of Governor 
Thomas J. Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, and, as such this Contract may be 
cancelled, terminated or suspended by the contracting agency or the State Labor 
Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. 
Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner may not be a party to this 
Contract.  The Parties to this Contract, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that 
Executive Order No. Seventeen is incorporated herein by reference and made a part 
hereof.  The Parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the contracting 
agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing 
jurisdiction in respect to contract performance in regard to listing all employment 
openings with the Connecticut State Employment Service. 

 
1.23 Executive Order No. 16 

This Contract is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 16 of Governor John 
G. Rowland promulgated August 4, 1999, and, as such, the Contract may be canceled, 
terminated or suspended by the state for violation of or noncompliance with said 
Executive Order No. Sixteen.  The Parties to this Contract, as part of the consideration 
hereof, agree that 
(a) The Contractor shall prohibit employees from bringing into the state work site, except 
as may be required as a condition of employment, any weapon or dangerous instrument 
as defined in (b): 
(b) Weapon means any firearm, including a BB gun, whether loaded or unloaded, any 
knife (excluding a small pen or pocket knife), including a switchblade or other knife 
having an automatic spring release device, a stiletto, any police baton or nightstick or any 
martial arts weapon or electronic defense weapon.  Dangerous instrument means any 
instrument, article, or substance that, under the circumstances, is capable of causing death 
or serious physical injury. 
(c) The Contractor shall prohibit employees from attempting to use, or threaten to use, 
any such weapon or dangerous instrument in the state work site and employees shall be 
prohibited from causing, or threatening to cause, physical injury or death to any 
individual in the state work site. 



(d) The Contractor shall adopt the above prohibitions as work rules, violations of which 
shall subject the employee to disciplinary action up to and including discharge.  The 
Contractor shall insure and require that all employees are aware of such work rules. 
(e) The Contractor agrees that any subcontract it enters into in furtherance of the work to 
be performed hereunder shall contain provisions (a) through (d) of this Section. 

 
1.24 Executive Order No. 7C 

This Contract is subject to Executive Order No. 7C of Governor M. Jodi Rell, 
promulgated on July 13, 2006.  The Parties to this Contract, as part of the consideration 
hereof, agree that: 
(a) The State Contracting Standards Board (“the Board”) may review this contract and 
recommend to the state contracting agency termination of the contract for cause.  The 
state contracting agency shall consider the recommendations and act as required or 
permitted in accordance with the contract and applicable law.  The Board shall provide 
the results of its review, together with its recommendations, to the state contracting 
agency and any other affected party in accordance with the notice provisions in the 
contract no later than fifteen (15) days after the Board finalizes its recommendation.  For 
the purposes of this Section, “for cause” means: 
(1)  a violation of the State Ethics Code (Conn. Gen. Stat. Chapter 10) or Section 4a-100 
of the Conn. Gen. Statutes or 
(2)  wanton or reckless disregard of any state contracting and procurement process by any 
person substantially involved in such contract or state contracting agency. 
(b) For the purposes of this Section, “contract” shall not include real property transactions 
involving less than a fee simple interest or financial assistance comprised of state or 
federal funds, the form of which may include but is not limited to grants, loans, loan 
guarantees, and participation interests in loans, equity investments and tax credit 
programs.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board shall not have any authority to 
recommend the termination of a contract for the sale or purchase of a fee simple interest 
in real property following transfer of title. 
(c) Notwithstanding the contract value listed in Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 4-250 and 4-252, all 
procurements between state agencies and private entities with a value of $50,000 (fifty 
thousand dollars) or more in a calendar or fiscal year shall comply with the gift and 
campaign contribution certification requirements of section 4-252 of the Connecticut 
General Statutes and section 8 of Executive Order Number 1.  For purposes of this 
section, the term “certification” shall include the campaign contribution and annual gift 
affidavits required by section 8 of Executive Order Number 1. 

 



MEMORANDUM 
 

To: All Agency Heads 
 

From: Richard J. Lynch, Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
55 Elm Street, 5th Floor  
Hartford, CT 06106 
Tel:  (860) 808-5210  

Date: November 8, 2006 

Subject: Executive Order No. 14 

 On April 17, 2006, Governor Rell issued Executive Order No. 14 concerning 
procurement of cleaning products and services.   All state agencies in the executive 
branch and all higher education agencies and institutions shall when procuring or 
contracting for cleaning and/or sanitizing services provide in such contracts or 
procurement agreements, require contractors of the State or persons or entities 
providing cleaning and/or sanitizing services to the State use cleaning and/or sanitizing 
products having properties that minimize potential impacts on human health and the 
environment, consistent with maintaining clean and sanitary facilities.   
 
 Therefore, the following provision should be included  
   

 This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 14 of 
Governor M. Jodi Rell promulgated April 17, 2006.  Pursuant to this Executive 
Order, the contractor shall use cleaning and/or sanitizing products having 
properties that minimize potential impacts on human health and the environment, 
consistent with maintaining clean and sanitary facilities.   
 

This language must be contained in all future contracts entered into by your agency 
involving the procurement of cleaning to comply with the Governor’s Order.   Please 
review your agencies existing templates under a waiver with this Office to determine 
whether or not this provision is applicable.  If it is necessary to amend these templates, 
please contact Lynn Rioux, Paralegal Specialist.     
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 If you have any questions, or if you wish to discuss this matter further, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or Lynn Rioux.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ____________________________ 
       Richard J. Lynch 
       Assistant Attorney General 
 
 

 

RJL/lr  

Enc. 
Executive Order 14 
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